
 
WASHINGTON COUNTY HOME PROGRAM COMMITTEE 

 
TO:  Washington County HOME Program Members 
  Washington County HOME TAC Members 
  Wisconsin Partnership for Housing Development 
  Interested Members of the Public 
 
FROM: Maureen Murphy, Chair 
 
SUBJECT: MEETING 

 
MONDAY, October 13, 2008 

10:00 AM—11:00 AM 
Slinger Village Hall 

300 Slinger Road, Slinger, WI 53086 
 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions. 
 

2. Review and approval of July 14th Washington County HOME Program Minutes 
 

3. Washington County HOME DPA program. 
  
4.  HOME Consortium Washington County program allocations. 
 
5.  Report on September HOME Consortium Board Meeting and proposed HOME 

Consortium 2009 allocation. 
 

6.         New Business 
 

7.         Adjourn 
 

 
Individual County Board Supervisors may attend the above meeting. It is possible that such attendance may constitute 
a meeting of the county board or any of its committees pursuant to State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 
173 Wis. 2d 553, 494 n.w.2d 409 (1993). This notice does not authorize attendance of either the above committee or 
the Badke meeting, but is given solely to comply with the notice requirements of the open meeting law. 
 
AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING: Notice was sent to the Washington County Clerk, West Bend News, WBKV/WBWI 
Radio, WTKM Radio, Germantown Banner Press, Germantown Express, Hartford Times Press, and Milwaukee 
Journal Sentinel. Individuals with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should 
contact the Washington County Clerk at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  

 


